
67193 Federal Register / Vol. 70, No. 213 / Friday, November 4, 2005 / Notices 

1 Letter to the Secretary of the Commission from 
Wiley Rein & Fielding, on behalf of Nucor Corp., 
Nucor-Yamato Steel Co., Steel Dynamics, Inc., and 

Continued 

19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Toshiba 
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan. A 
supplemental letter was filed on 
October 20, 2005. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain flash memory devices and 
components thereof, and products 
containing such devices and 
components, by reason of infringement 
of claims 1–4 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,150,178, claims 1 and 6–7 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,270,969, and claims 1 and 
4 of U.S. Patent No. 5,517,449. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Bryan F. Moore, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205– 
2767. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2005). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 31, 2005, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 

violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain flash memory 
devices or components thereof, or 
products containing such devices or 
components, by reason of infringement 
of one or more of claims 1–4 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,150,178, claims 1 and 6–7 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,270,969, and claims 
1 and 4 of U.S. Patent No. 5,517,449, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Toshiba Corporation, 1–1 Shibaura 1– 

Chome, Minato-KU, Tokyo 105–8001, 
Japan. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Hynix Semiconductor, San 136–1, 
Ami-Ri Bubal-eub, 1chon-si, Kyoungki- 
do, Korea. 

Hynix Semiconductor America, Inc., 
3101 North First Street, San Jose, 
California 95134. 

(c) Bryan F. Moore, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 

Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of a limited 
exclusion order or cease and desist 
order or both directed against the 
respondent. 

Issued: October 31, 2005. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 05–22017 Filed 11–3–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–401 (Review) 
and 731–TA–853 and 854 (Review)] 

Structural Steel Beams from Japan and 
Korea 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Revised schedule for the subject 
reviews. 

DATES: Effective October 19, 2005. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Joann Tortorice (202–205–3032) or 
Douglas Corkran (202–205–3057), Office 
of Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these reviews may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Effective 
September 9, 2005, the Commission 
established a schedule for the conduct 
of the subject reviews (70 FR 54962, 
September 19, 2005). Subsequently, 
counsel for domestic interested parties 
requested that the Commission extend 
the date for filing prehearing briefs by 
two business days to alleviate the 
hardship placed on administrative 
personnel.1 Counsel suggested no other 
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Chaparral Steel Company, dated September 25, 
2005. 

change to the schedule. Absent 
objection from any other party, the 
Commission is revising its schedule. 
The deadline for filing prehearing briefs 
is January 4, 2006. The Commission’s 
original schedule is otherwise 
unchanged. 

For further information concerning 
these reviews see the Commission’s 
notice cited above and the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207). 

Authority: These reviews are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

Issued: October 31, 2005. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 05–22020 Filed 11–3–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–521] 

Certain Voltage Regulator Circuits, 
Components Thereof and Products 
Containing Same; Notice of a 
Commission Determination Not to 
Review an Initial Determination 
Terminating the Investigation on the 
Basis of a Consent Order and 
Settlement Agreement; Issuance of 
Consent Order 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) of 
the presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’) granting the joint motion of 
complainant Linear Technology 
Corporation and respondent Monolithic 
Power Systems, Inc. to terminate the 
above-captioned investigation on the 
basis of a settlement agreement and 
consent order. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael K. Haldenstein, Esq., Office of 
the General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–3115. Copies of the public version 
of the ID and all nonconfidential 
documents filed in connection with this 

investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its Internet server 
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On August 
17, 2004, the Commission instituted an 
investigation under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based 
on a complaint filed by Linear 
Technology Corporation of Milpitas, 
California (‘‘Linear’’) alleging a violation 
of section 337 in the importation, sale 
for importation, and sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain voltage regulator circuits, 
components thereof and products 
containing same by reason of 
infringement of claims 1–6, 31, 34–35, 
41, 44–48, and 51–57 of U.S. Patent No. 
5, 481,178 (‘‘the ‘178 patent’’), and 
claims 1–19, 31, 34, and 35 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,580,258. 69 FR 51104 
(August 17, 2004). The complainant 
named Monolithic Power Systems, Inc. 
(‘‘MPS’’) of Los Gatos, California as 
respondent. 

On March 16, 2005, the ALJ issued an 
ID (Order No. 12) extending the target 
date in the above-referenced 
investigation until February 17, 2006. 
No party petitioned for review of the ID, 
the Commission declined to review it, 
and it therefore became the 
determination of the Commission. The 
ALJ issued another ID (Order No. 16), 
further extending the target date to June 
14, 2006. No party petitioned for review 
of the ID, the Commission declined to 
review it, and it therefore became the 
determination of the Commission. 

On September 30, 2005 Linear and 
MPS filed their ‘‘Joint Motion to 
Terminate Investigation Based Upon a 
Settlement Agreement and Consent 
Order.’’ On October 7, 2005, the 
Commission Investigative Staff filed a 
response in support of the joint motion. 
On October 14, 2005, the ALJ issued the 
subject ID terminating the investigation 
on the basis of a settlement agreement 
and consent order. 

No party petitioned for review of the 
ID pursuant to 19 CFR 210.43(a), and 
the Commission found no basis for 

ordering a review on its own initiative 
pursuant to 19 CFR 210.44. The ID thus 
has become the determination of the 
Commission pursuant to 19 CFR 
210.42(h)(3). 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, 
and Commission rule 210.42, 19 CFR 
210.42. 

Issued: October 31, 2005. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 05–22018 Filed 11–3–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–537] 

Certain Weather Stations and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission Decision Not To Review 
an Initial Determination Terminating 
the Investigation in Its Entirety Based 
on Withdrawal of the Complaint 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) terminating the above-captioned 
investigation as to all the respondents 
on the basis of withdrawal of the 
complaint. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Rodney Maze, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3065. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
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